Latreya Davis

Registered Nurse

Hampton, GA 30228 latreyad@gmail.com +1 470 507 8090

Seeking a Registered Nurse position on an Emergency Room unit where the nursing knowledge and patient care experience gained during my nursing practice will demonstrate my leadership potential and critical-thinking skills.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Piedmont Henry - Stockbridge, GA January 2021 to Present

- Preform proficiently in fast paced environment. Adapted promptly to patient load changes by EMS rescues.
- Triage patients by acuity. Obtaining patent IV and blood work, EKG, place patient on monitoring devices, and flash assessment.
- Monitored for adverse reactions and vitals while administering critical medications, Blood products, antibiotics, etc.
- Worked efficiently with team on Codes and tiered Traumas.
- Provided care for ICU holds on Covid patients: titrate drips, maintained patent airways on intubated patients, administered pertinent medications.
- Adhere safety protocols for patients on isolation precautions.
- Utilized EPIC charting system.
- Efficiently provided care and designated roles on Stroke, cardiac arrest, conscious sedation patients.
- Psych patients: Maintained safe environment. Collaborated with ED physicians by planning and implementation of interventions on a patient with escalating behavior. Facilitated necessary transfers to appropriate referrals.
- Admission holds
- Enlisted the expertise of interdisciplinary teams (respiratory therapy, speech pathologists, physical therapy
- Strength in interpersonal skills by building a trusting rapport and compassion during every patient interaction.

Trainer

Philips Van Heusen May 2014 to Present

- Lead employees by staying in great standing with the company
- Align the employees with the company's agenda, rules, and protocols.
- Alleviate job related concerns
- Audit employees' performances/errors

- Detailed/Transparent dialogue with Supervisor
- Communicated work details, proper work etiquette, and safety
- Building time sensitive assessments of trainees

Contractor

Piedmont Henry Hospital 2018 to November 2019

- Prevent Child Abuse
- Document/Provide vital information/ support to families
- Inform families of the multiple outlets throughout the community
- Data entry for the Georgia Department of Public Health
- Protect/assist mothers in imminent danger
- Aid in the success of families by bridging support/resources in the community
- Contact appropriate enforcement concerning the welfare of child(ren)/mother/ family
- Follow-up with families, while ensuring the child(ren) needs are being met.

Receptionist, Vector Marketing

2013 to 2014

- Tailor calls in order to gain employees
- Transfer calls throughout the facility
- Facilitate necessary company meetings and new employee orientations
- Created new hires portfolios, plans, and objectives

Education

Associate in Nursing

Gordon State College - Barnesville, GA January 2018 to December 2020

BS in Human Services

Gordon State College - McDonough, GA August 2011 to May 2013

AS in Criminal Justice

Gordon State College - Barnesville, GA

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

Skills

- MULTITASKING
- SELF-STARTER

- CPR
- Medical Terminology
- Receptionist
- Vital Signs
- Data Entry
- · Microsoft Word
- · Customer Service Skills
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Meeting Facilitation
- EMR Systems
- Employee Orientation
- ICU Experience
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Basic IV (2 years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

December 2018 to December 2020

American Heart Association

RN

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Expert

June 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Expert

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

June 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Highly Proficient

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Familiar

June 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: Familiar

Reliability — **Highly Proficient**

June 2019

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SKILLS & ABILITIES

I am a proficient communicator. I adapt well in diverse environments that require multitasking. Prompt self-starter, motivated individual with an ambitious perspective. Active participant in groupthink and group member collaborations.